- I. Call to order at 6:04PM
- II. Board: John Russo, Jan LaPitz, Larry Lapitz,
- III. New Guests:
 - Wanda Harrison May 23rd, 6:30PM-8:00PM Paradise Hills community center
 - Wade Harris
 - Johnna Harris
 - Dee Silva (Treasure of Neighborhood association)
 - Edwina Cisneros (Resident)
 - David Baca
 - Klarissa Pena
 - Johnny Pena
 - Ellen Bellamy
 - Sgt Amanda wild, Sex Crimes
 - Herb Crosby, Chief's Selection
- IV. Approval of the agenda, approval of the amended minutes
- V. Lt. Jennifer Perez gave crime stats for the SW area command.
 - The community expressed a strong concern towards "Lava Rock".
 - Commander Michelle Campbell will be moving to the Compliance Bureau effective Saturday.
 Ops Review Lieutenant, Tim Espinosa will be TDY and taking place until further notice.
 - Jennifer Perez, will be moving over to the compliance Bureau as well working with Use Of Force.

Steven: Bern Co. with our behavioral tax dollars we are looking at how we can fix problems in our community. We are opening a drop off center where you can go in and receive assistance with treatment, housing, work, etc. Bernalillo County Behavioral Health initiatives.

Public: When do we as a community take care of our community and how are you getting this information out to the folks in the community?

Commander Michelle Campbell: I have brought it up several times and we as a community need to push to get Public Safety announcements and social media. Trying to come up with other ideas to promote this type of information such as the "watch your speed" flashing information regarding the community engagement going on aka like the CPC.

Sex Crimes, Sergeant Amanda Wild:

- Our team specializes in all Criminal Sexual Penetration for individuals 13 years and older.
- Currently we are investigating 400-550 Criminal Sexual Penetration a year.
- There are a lot of UN reported that go out.
- How do we change that?
- We get out to the schools and preventative suggestions on sexual assaults and what rape is.
- She currently has five detectives investigating active cases that come in.

- They average around 80-100.
- They have one detective dedicated to the sexual assault backlog.
- 1,000 of the kits have been out sourced.
- 200 kits a month oldest kit 1981. We have to re-open a lot of these.
- I have asked for four civilians for help with the screening portion of the backlog.
- We are learning the best practices on how to work with the field officers on how to approach
 situations. In order for us to 1) get them to report and trust us. We have the FAC (describe this
 when you edit) we do a lot of training, SANE in NM. The homeless,, addicts are the prime targets
 and these are the ones we are reaching out to our IMPACT teams because we are seeing a lot of
 trends.
- Q's: what % of your detective are female: 3 girls and 3 guys det. 1 detective has her counseling degree as well.
- O Human trafficking how are you involved. We work with the attorney general with our vice and we will deal with the CSP portion of the case.
- How do you pick your civilians?
- We choose them based off their background and the knowledge they have. We have UNM interns.

Majority are inhabited by alcohol and drugs what's the %? About 72%.

 WILD: We have established a victim's notification system to avoid victims saying they do not want to go through with this anymore leading a case into a PFL.

VII. Mayor Keller office wants to use the CPC to discuss what they want to see with the new police chief. Mayor Keller is pleased with Geier and he is a candidate for police chief.

PUBLIC:

- Be able to say the hard things the right way to get people to understand that not everyone is going to be happy but we need to do what is best for society as a whole. Hold people accountable and yourself accountable.
- Understanding the diversity of your community.
- Over thinking...considering the past problems and the current problems. Lead, Inspire and motivate.
- Visibility, involved public safety announcements

Adjourned at 7:47PM